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MEMORANDUM Equipment Maintenance
Roadway Maintenance
Collection & Drainage
To: Mayor and City Council Members Building & Grounds
Engineering
CC: Gregg Mandsager, City Administrator
FROM: Brian Stineman, Public Works Director
DATE: November 9, 2017
RE: Request to Install Four-Way Stop at 4" and Cherry Streets.
INTRODUCTION:

The Muscatine Traffic Committee requests to make the temporary four-way stop at the
intersection of 4™ and Cherry Streets into a permanent all-way stop.

BACKGROUND:

Currently the intersection of 4" and Cherry is a temporary four-way stop intersection due to
construction on the West Hill Sewer Separation Project. Neighboring residents have suggested to
keep the four-way stop after construction is completed. The Traffic Committee feels that this
intersection is safer and functions better in the four-way stop configuration.

RECOMMENDATION/RATIONALE:
Staff recommends that council approve this request to change the intersection of 4™ and Cherry
to an all-way stop. There is no direct cost to the city to install new stop signs at this location.

"I remember Muscatine for its sunsets. I have never seen any
on either side of the ocean that equaled them" — Mark Twain







